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Burwell Park

Colonel Mahlon Burwell had set agide 200 acres in the Township of Dunwich
for Church purposes. Rev. John Kennedy, Rector of Tryconnel, acting on the advice of ur.
Thomas Pearce, addressed a letter dated September 20, 1891, to Rev. J.W. Marsh of
London, advising acceptance of an offer of six dollars an acre for the said "Burwell
Lot", but stating that by holding it for a year or two, eight dollars might be obtained
per acre. RBEvidently & sale was made and the proceeds placed in a capital fund known
as the Dunwich Trust from which Edward Burwell's accounts show that §1,006.76 was taken
in 1871 and applied to the cost of the construction of St.Stehpen's Church, Burwell
Park. By 1873 the total cost of the construction and the initial equipment of that
church, including the churchyard fence, amounted to $1,469.97, of which $288.50 had
been raised by subscriptions and $94.00 by Sunday ¢tollections, including the offertory
taken at the opening service on January 28, 1872.

The members of the building committee were Hannibal Burwell, Thomas Pearce,
Rev. R.B. Rolly and Edward Burwell. The building contractors were Samuel Hawkridge
and James Cole of St.Thomas. The consecration deed held by the Synod was dated June
15th of that year.

Of the ten acres in Lot C, Concession 10, Dunwich, donated by the Burwell
family, about one acre was used, as was intended by the donors as the site of st.
Stephen's Church and burying ground. The remaining nine acres, known as the "Glebe",
was leased in succession to John Arnett, William Stroud, Fredrick Z. Droper, William
Fred Smith, Williem Chapman, William Welker and probably for a time to R. Campbell,
each contracting to act as sexton and caretaker of the cemetary and Church. 1In 1896
& dwelling was erected on the nine aceres. ¢n July 10, 1933, the lot was sold to urs.
Sarah Campbell for $800.00. This money weas placed in the custody of the Synod for
investment and designated as the Burwell Park Trust. In 1928, by motion of Vestry of
January 17th, the Auxiliary fund amounting to $900.00 was placed in the hands of the
Synod for investment. By December 1947 this had increased to §1,100,00.

In the Dunwich Trust, after the appropriation of {1,008.76 to the cost of
construction of St.Stehpen's Church, there evidently remained between §600.00 and
$700.00. The capital of this fund in December 1947 amounted to §1,451.30. Where the
increase in the capital came from is not known for certain, but it is known that in
the above mentioned letter of Rev. John Kennedy, he mentioned the South half of Lot 11
in Dunwich as Church property. We can only account for the present size of the Church
fund from some such source ag the sale of that one hundred acres.

In 1903, Jaemes Walthew of St.Thomas painted and frescoed the interior of the
Church at a cost of §150.00. Roofing and exterior painting were done the same year,
the work being done by Robert Stevenson. The total cost plus the evestroughing being
$62.22. In 1918 the church was re-roofed. The material cost was {80.90. 1In 1923, H.
Gould of Iona painted the church at a cost of {130.00. In 1911 & new organ was pur-
chased. In 1946 the church shed built in 1887, was sold oy tender.

Names of the Clergy who have been in charge of St.Sthephen's are - Rev. A.E.
Miller, 1871-1879; Rev. Canan James Chance, 1879-1893; Rev. M.G. Freeman, 1893-1900;
Rev. George Elliott, 1900-1912; Rev. S.4. Mcdonnell, 1912-1917; Rev. H.C.P. QOwen, 1917=-
1922; Rev. H.T. Inns, L.Th., 1922-1925; Rev. William Crarey, 1926-1941l; Rev. C.0.
Pherrill, B-A-, B-Do, 1943-1949§ Reve HeFe C!‘OSS, Me A, , 1949-.

Church Wardens were - 1 =~ Minister Wardens - Edward Burwell, 1872-1876;
John Brown, Sr., 1877-1903; Harry Bobier, 1904-1913; John Bradt, 1%14-1916; John W.
Brown, Jr., 1917-1937; George W. Brown, 1938-.
- 2 = People's Wardens - Thomas Pearce, 1872-1884;
Harry Nott, 1885-1928; G. Nott, 1929-, R. Riley, 1930; Ed. Nott, 1931-1937; William
Bradt, 1938-.

Lay Representatives to the Synod - Thomas Pearce, 1872-1876, 16578-1884;
George Nott, 1877; Dr. Cascadden, 1878; J. Brown, Sr., 1885, 1888, 1850, 1893, 1895,
1897, 1901, 1903; Wallace Walters, 1886; Harry Nott, 1887, 1889, 1891, 1892, 1894,
1896, 1898, 1900, 1902, 1904, 1906, 1908, 1909, 1911,%t0 1920, 1924 to 1928; Harry
Bobier, 1907, Robert Riley, 1922, 1923, 1933, 1934; George Nott, 1950; H.C. Brown,
1929, 1931.
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Burwell Park

Names of Organists known to have served: Liss Sanders, Lavilla Waters,
Annie Bobier, largaret Bobier, Annie Sutherland, Alice Nott, Mary Bale, Elizabeth
Bradt, Annie Piper, Bdrie Nott, lirs. George Brown, Jessie Whitelock, Mrs. George
Jones and Mrs. Archie Whitelock, the former Edrie Nott. -

Compiled in 1950 by Rev. C.0. Pherrill, B.A., B.D., formerly Rector of
St.Stephens Church, also of Dutton and Tryconnel churches, and at that
time Rector of Christ Church, Huntingford.

November 1953.

A community bee was organized by George Brown and the men under the
direction of Clayton Palmer of Iona Station to raise the old building and pour
cement for footings. They were George Brown, aArchie Whitelock, Cecil Waite, Will
Morris, Bert House, Harry Bradt, Foster Jones, Charles Barfett, Lyle Jones,
Arthur Giroux, Cecil Brown, John Lindsay and Jim Halpin. A new furnace is to be
installed in the new basement and a complete job of decorating carried out.

lrs. H. Jackson, Fingal.

Picture courtesy lMrs. Amos Ripley (Laura Liddel, Iona}),

St.Stephens Anglican Church
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The Iona Cemetery, which is one-half mile east of the Village of Iona, on the
North Talbot Road (now Highway Number 3), is a silent reminder to the children of today
that their ancestors have lived and died. In this small corner sleep nearly all the
early settlers, with the exceptions of John Harris and Daniel Silcox, who are buried
at Frome, and Brian Holme, who is buried on his farm. A monument stands to mark the spot,
where he, his first wife and son sleep.

The first burial tock place about 1816, being a man whe was travelling through
and who died and was carried for miles by his friends in search of a suitable place to
bury him. The place where the cemetery now stands was offered by Daniel McIntyre, its
owner; and the man was buried. Shortly after, a man by the name of William Angus, was
killed and buried here.

The first record by monument is one, the wife of Samuel Garnsey, who died in
1820, age 68 years. Many monuments now stand to mark the last resting place of those
settlers from this early date, up to the present time. Many persons whose burial place is
forgotten and now unknown, rest here in this cemetery.

(The above paragraphs, in substance, are from a history written by Miss Mary
Hamilton in 1896. Miss Hamilton's writing was printed in the Journal at St.Thomas in the
same year.) Present records substantiate the fact of the gift made by Mr. McIntyre, of
part of Lot 1 on the north side of the North Branch of the Talbot Road, and also of part
of Lot 2 adjoining, by Mr. William Lodge.

The Last Burial to Date

Miss Mable Silcox, daughter of Thomas A. and Maggie Silcox, who died March 26,
1965, at the age of 89 years, was interred in the Silcox plot.

Periodically people have been buried in this cemetery down through the years.

At one time an attempt was made to improve it, at whieh time a few people of
the community held a bee, removing old and broken stones, without marking proper locations.
Some ploughing and levelling was done. The interest and effort was short lived, however,
leaving weeds and brush to take over again.

In 1962, on November 21, a Public Meeting was held in the Iona Community Hall.
Reeve F.J.Nimmo represented the Southwold Township Council, with Mr. Auckland, councillor
and Williem G.Blewett, secretary.

The following trustees were elected by majority vote of those present at this
meeting:
Mr. Austin Brown
Mr. Marwoocd Robbins
Mr. Henry Whalls.

Thus a Cemetery Board was established, and was given five hundred dollars by the
Council to finance the beginning of the renovation project.

Trees have been trimmed, brush killed by spray, ground levelled, grass seed sown,
and now kept nown every summer. All available stones have been saved and will be grouped
in an organized position for all to visualize.

From now on this Cemetery will have perpetual care by the Southwold Township
Council under the Provincial Cemetery Law.

(Compiled by Mrs. H. Gould and Mr. Austin Brown)
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The available list of those buriéd in this Pioneer Cemetery is as follows:

Armstrong, AMrs. Joseph

Bennet, Mrs. Thomas

Blake, Eliza

Britton, Mrs. Lucy Ann

Brown, Catherine, daughter of Luke and
Charlotte

Burns, Maud Annie

Burwell, Mrs. Adam

Carr, John, son of George and Amy
Cascadden, Arilla J., 1 year, 5 months.
Chisholm, Mrs. Joseph, Cleveland
Clarke, Children

Clarke, Elijah

Clarke, Frances

Clarke, Ruth

Clarke, Samuel

Clarke, Sarah Jane

Clarke, Susan J.

Clarke, William, H.

Clay, Mrs. David lerion

Corbett, Nancy

Decou, Anne

Decouw, Catherine

Decou, Daniel and family
Decou, Hiram

Decou Jacob

Decou, Jane

Decou, John

Decou, Joseph

Decou, Samuel

Decou, Williem H.

Garnsey, lrs. Alex

Garnsey, Samuel y

Garnsey, lkrs. Samuel; 1820
Gilbert, lary, wife of Elijah
Griffin, Coughlin, (pastor)
Griffin, Obediah, (pastor)
Griffin, Stephen, (pastor)

Hamilton, C. Sidney
Hamilton, Henry
Hamilton, Henry
Hamilton, Thomas

Hare, Daniel

Hare, Elixa, wife of Daniel
Harris, Henry

Harris, Horatio Nelson
Harris, Jane

Herris, John, R.
Harris, Rachel

Hatton, Sarah, E.
Hepburn, Samuel
Hubbard, Roger

Hemil ton, Mary Jane

Keillor, Basil
Keillor, baby son of Conway
Keillor, Elijah
Keillor, baby Iva
Keillor, Louise, wife of Elijah
Keillor, Margaret
Keillor, Nancy, wife of William, T.
Keillor, Ruth
Keillor, Tren
Keillor, Wellington, son of Ruth and Wm.T.
Keillor, William, son of Ruth and Wm. T.

Liddell, Jane

Lumley, Alonzo

Lumley, Christina

Lumley, Christina Willey
Lumley, Coughlin

Lumley, Eligzabeth

Lumley, infant son of Ephraim
Lumley, Mrs. Enoch (Margaret)
Lumley, Hannah G.

Lumley, Hirem

Lumley, Hiram

Lumley, James

Lumley, Jane

Lumley, Mrs. John, (Bridgette)
Lumley, Joseph

Lumley, Mrs. Mary, A. (Joseph)
Lumley, Mrs. Sarah A.

Lumley, Thomas

Lumley, William

Lumley, William, son of William and Jane.

Martin, John, A.

McColl, Mrs. Mary

McColl, infant son of Nicol and Amy
MeGill, two children of Archibald & Annie.
McIntyre, Abraham

McIntyre, Daniel

McIntyre, Dorces, wife of Samuel
MeIntyre, Duncan

MeIntyre, Ruth Amelia, wife of Alex
McIntyre, Samuel

McLanders, John

Milligan, Alex,

Milligan, Mary

Milligan, Sarah Ann

Milligan, William

Mills, Peter and family

McIntyre, infant son of John and Nancy

Near, daughter of Robert

Phelps, Roy, S.
Philpot, Mrs. William, (Emily)
Philpot, Catherine
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Robbins, John ,

Robbins, Margaret, wife of John
Rogers, Henry, Arthur

Ross, William

Sanders, Abner

Sanders, John

Sanders, lMargaret

Sanders, Mary

Sanders, Nancy Rhoda

Shackelton, John

Shipley, James

Shipley, John Thomas

Shipley, Luther, L.

Silcox, Frederick

Silcox, Mrs. Henry, Rebecca Mills 2nd
wife of Henry

Sileox, Henry

Silecox, Jane, wife of Henry

Silcox, lMable, daughter of Thomas, A.

Silcox, May Lewis, wife of 0.K. Silcox

Silcox, Mary Anne, lst wife of John

Silcox, Thomas, A.

Silcox, Mrs. Thomas, A. (Maggie, 2nd wife)

Stafford, Abel

Stafford, Margaret, daughter of Abel and Nancy

Stafford, Sally

Stephenson, James

Stuart, Ellen Doan

Stuart, Henry

Vanvelzor, James

Welch, John
Welch, Mary Ann

Younge, Derinda.

(Compiled by Mrs. Herbert Gould and

MY,

Austin Brown).
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S.S. No. 5 Dunwich

The very first settler in these parts was Mr. -William Brooks of New Jersey,
who settled in 1805 or 1806 on what is now known as the P.P.I1. FParm. He started in 1838,
a general store on his own farm, procuring his supplies from Mr. George Elliot, east of
Fingal, and failed financially a few years afterwards. About 1840 he built a saw mill
a few rods north of the present site of Iona School house. OQwing to the irregular
supply of water by which it was run it could only be operated during a small portion of
the year. This eventually caused its abandonment a few years after being built. Portions
of the dam still remain and it is & favorite resort of the school children.

Business difficulties caused Mr. Brooks to flee the country, and he died in
Illinois.

The stream referred to above, towards its head waters was dammed by beavers,
possibly several centuries ago, forming above it on the farms now occupied by Robert
Morris and George Waite, a veritable lake covering about seventy five acres. In the days
of the early settlers it was navigable for boats of considerable size and in later years
I.P. Stoliker recovered from its mucky depths, pieces of timber resembling round cordwood
sticks, on the ends of which the marks of the beavers' teeth were plainly visible. The
land has since been drained and is now of the richest arable quality.

On the Brooks farm, already referred to, was born in 1838, J.C. Watson, nephew
of James Watson. He afterwards became professor of Physics and Astronomy in the
University of Michigan, and was commissioned by this university to visit China that he
might observe the transit of Venus. Professor Watson was a voluminous author on works
relating to the above mentioned se¢iences, and was building an observatory after his own
idea at Madison, Wisconsin, when he died.

In 1808 the farm opposite that occupied by Brooks was settled by an American
Revolutionist named Canute, who fought in the American War of Independence as one of a
band known as "Butler's Rangers". This man, from stories told by himself of acts
perpetuated during his guerrilla career, wag justly regarded by his neighbor settlers as
a person of themost 'brutalized type. The lights and other supernatural phenomena
alleged to have been seen for some time after his death emphasize the reputation of the
man with his neighbors.

As might be expected, he had no sympathy with Canadian politics, whilst Brooks
already mentioned, possessed an exubrance of loyalty for the land of his adoption, that
exceeded that of the Canadians themselves, hence when it was found necessary to ask such
men as Canute, during the War of 1812, to take the oath of allegiance before Colonel
Talbot, Brooks was the strongest to urge it by a vigorous harangue and flourish of his
cane. The Colonel took the reins in his own hands and shrieked an effectual threat to
Canute = "Come forward and teke it or I will confiscate your property".

Canute occupies an unknown grave somewhere on what was then his own farm. His
death is supposed +to have been hastened by his wife, who afterwards married & man named
Johnston, employed as a labourer by Colonel Talbot.

Other early settlers were the Young Brothers from Lower Canada in 1815, who
settled on the farm now occupied by Elder Pollard, where they were buried in 1824 and
1825, but all traces of their graves have been obliterated.

The preseﬁt Piper farm was settled by James Lumley from Nova Scotia, father of
Ephraim Lumley. Two immense spruce trees planted by him still are standing. These
attest to the antiquity of the settlement.

As early asg 18l5 there was & mill, both for grinding and sawing, built by John
Lumley, J.0. Lumley's great grand-father, on the farm now occupied by Robert Willson,
which did good service to the community for many years. Mr. Lumley brought the stones
and machinery from Nova Scotia in 1813.
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The original school house of the section, a log building, was erected in 1844
on Jonah Clark's hill, overlooking the Hollow, and was used till 1860, when the present
house was built. It was a8lso used for Sunday schocl and meeting purposes. The size of
the building was 20 x 22. It wes provided with desks, had a library of over one hundred
volumes, ten maps, blackboard was used, visitors' book kept, and Journal of Education
was taken. There was also an extensive playground attached.

The first teacher was Alexander Salmon, who afterwards became insane. He was
succeeded by William Moore. He was succeeded by J. Keillor; afterwards by William Harris,
hereafter alluded to, who subsequently became one of the principal men of the village.
Other teachers after this were lMathew Lodge, who became a well-to~do farmer, and died
in the section, and Daniel Sinclsir, afterwards M.D., of Melbourne and Toronto.

At this time books used were the National Readers, Irish Arithmetic, Morse's
Geography, Jackson's Book-keeping, National Treatise on Mensuration, Davies' Algebra
and Simpson's Euclid.

This school, as well as those of adjoining sections, was inspected in 1844 or
1845, by John Wilson, barrister, of London; afterwards a superior Court judge, who did
the work without remuneration.

Mr. Wilson was accowmpanied in his visits by Squire Philpott hereinbefore men-
tioned.

The total number of pupils on the roll in 1851 was 112. The then teacher,
William Harris, received £6 per month for actual time taught, and was obliged to
furnish staticnery and books.

On February lé6th, 1852, the municipal council passed a by=-law dividing this
gsection by a line running through the middle of the 9th concession to the centre of
lot 2%, and establishing a new school section to be designated School Section No. 11l.

Section No. 5, Dunwich, as it now is, faces the Southwold-Dunwich townline
eastwardly, and also extends into Southwold, teking in the south half of lot No. 1.
Westerly it is bounded by a line drawn parallel to the townline between lots numbered
22 and 21; Northly by Cley street, also taking in north of Clay street S.E. 4 of lot 24,
S. ¥ A, and s.W. + of B, whilst the southerly boundary is as it was fixed by the before
mentioned municipal council, with the exception of N.% 22 and N.W. + of 23, which have.
since been placed in School Section No. 1ll.

In 1856 the change was made in the section's minute book from the old to the
decimal currency, the total moneys received that year being $349.15.

At tle annual meeting held on the 8th of January, 1862, by resolution there
and then adopted, this was created a free school.

The following have been the teachers since the new school house was built by
Coughlin Lumley, thirty five years ago:

David Sineclair, already mentioned; Henry Harris, afterwards teacher of an
English school in New York city, and at present living a retired life on the banks of the
Hudson Hiver; William G. Fraser, who afterwards carried on a brick and tile business west
of Cowal; LD.S. McColl, afterwards M.D.; Wallacetown, and now many years dead; Duncan
McAlpine, at present a prosperous farmer adjoining the village; Daniel Galbraith, now
M.D., Dresdon; Archibald McLay, at present M.D. at Woodstock; Ebenezer McColl, now
Superintendent of Manitoba Indian Agency, Winnipeg; Peter Sinclair, who died many years
ago; Richard Stafford,now farmer, and J.P. Shedden; Duncan Sinclair , afterwards graduate
of Toronto Military School, and at present a thriving insurance agent, Alvinston;
George Duncan, one of the few who are still engaged in the teaching profession, at present
near London, Ontario; Peter McDiarmid, now druggist, and chemist, Alvinston; William
Dodson, afterwards minister of the gospel, lMichigan; Robert McKeown, & genial Irishman
at present merchant, Bay City, Michigan; Joseph Graham, who, although he has devoted a
considerable amount .of his time to farming interests, is still connected with school
work, as district superintendent in Dakota, U.S.; N.D.Gunn, afterwards gold medalist from
McGill College, graduate of John Hopkin's University, and nowmember of medical faculty
of the first mentioned college; Duncan Taylor, afterwards farmer near Belmont village;
Florence Ross, afterwards of Nebraska; H.F. Smith; Sidney Silcox, afterwards gold medalist
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from Toronto University, and at present science master of Collingwood College Institute;
Maggie McPherson, who obtained the gold medal at Ottawa Normal School, and later on
removed to Toronto; Samuel Piper, whose brief but brilliant career as & high school
student is not yet forgotten. He died in the midst of his usefulness on AMarch 12th,
1890, at the age of nineteen, and lies in the cemetery east of the village. Thomas
O'Donnell, now principel of Wallaceburg Separate School; Blaske Miller, at present student
at Aylmer Collegiate Institute; Charles Lumley, now dentist student, St.Thomas, and
finelly J.W.Brown, the present incumbent.

In looking over the trustee's books it is very noticeable that each secretary
hes remained in office for many years; among the names might be mentioned those of
William Harris, Mathew Lodge, J.B. Lowther, John Liddell and William McLandress.

Ur. EBEccles, member of the medical faculty of Western University, and the well
known London specialist; Dr. Douglas Decow; Montreal, Dr. Rosengrave Eccles, Blissfield,
Michigan; Dr. L.E.Clark, Otsego, Michigan; as well as the following teachers were pupils
of this school. Daniel Sinclair, Peter Sinclair, Duncan Sinclair, Henry Harris, Duncan
McAlpine, Joseph Graham, N.D.Gunn, Samuel Piper, Charles Lumley and J.W. Brown.

(From the writings of James W. Brown, 1896)

Noah, Mark and Sidney Silcox taught at School Section No.5, Southwold,
Noah being the first teacher there.

Curator.

School Section No. 5
Dunwich
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The list below 1s of those teachers ¥%ho followed Mr. James Brown, 1896.

1897-1898 Arthur Haviland

1898=-1899 Amos Ripley

1899-1900 Minnie Miller

1900-1902 Bertram Morrison

1902-1906 Laura Graham

1906=1907 James McCaskel and Edith Meikle
1907=-1910 Alberta Watson

1910-1911 Ethelene Schlieuhauf

The register from September 1911 to June 1926 is missing, but the following

are remembered: Harry Smith,

finished thet term (two months).

Harvey Young, Lilias McKillop, Jessie lMcKillop, Verna
Allison and Lena Porter who resigned at the Baster Vacation in 1919.

Bessie Brown

1926~-1928 Agness Jean McCallum
1928=-1929 Jean lMcCallum
1929=-1930 Margaret Lumley
1930=-1939 Janet McCallum
1939-1941 Vera Jones

1941-1943 Jack Lackey

1943-March,
1943~-March to June

1944 Alice McGraw
Alice Telford

1944-1945 C.N. Taylor
1945-1948 Violet Sharp
1948-1951 Hugh McColl

1951 April to June Elva Miller

1951=-1953 Olive Rycroft

19563-1955 Rose Gordon

1966~-1958 Ivy Corsey

1958= S.S. No. 5 Closed Marvin McGraw.

An incomplete list of those who served on the Board of Trustees follows:

1930-1933

1938~-1939

1939

William Robert Pollard
J«W. Lumley
J.R. Robbins

George Lumley
L. Keillor
J.R. Robbins

L. Keillor
J«R. Robbins
George Robbins.

Mr. Edward Carswell appears to have been secretary-treasurer from 1930 to 1939.
During his time of office the average pupil attendance was 29.

Inspectors of the school were:
Gardiner, K.D. MeColl,

K.Printer, MNr.
Inspector Atkins.

Exerpts from Registers:

J.A. Taylor, J.C.

Earl Rawlings. Early students will remember

Smith, A.B. Lucas, A.M., McColl,

April 8, 1930 - The day will long be remembered by farmers and pupils as the day
on which the trees were planted. Sponsored by the Nut Grower Association, walnut trees
were planted throughout Elgin County. The Kiwanians visited the school when a poem "Trees"
by Joyce Kilmer was read. With suitable ceremony the pupils planted a tree. L. Lumley.

November 25, 1937. lMeeting in School House - Demonstration Lesson followed by
discussion. Inspector A.B. Lucas present and 10 teachers. Those present; Mildred Gunny,
Gwendolyn Goff, May Fitch, Madge McMillan, Clifford Brown, Katherine lMcIntyre, Bernice
Hurley, Marion McIntyre, Mr. W. Johnson, Kenneth McKellar and Janet McCallum.
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1894

Back Row: Herchell McLandress, Russell Fletcher, Blake Lodge, Stella McLandress,
Eliza Lodge, Fannie Newton, Ena Carswell, Cora Silcox.

Row 2; Arthur Keillor, Edythe Lumley, Mary Jane Pollard, Eva Silcox, Conway
Keillor, - , Alex Pollard, Alice Lodge (?), Gertrude Lumley, Garfield lunro.

Row 3: Flora Currie, Stella Down, Janet Pollard, Herb Fletcher, Mina Lewis, (7).
Sarah Lodge, George Hattan, Jay Lumley, Arthur Lumley.

Row 1 Bartley Lumley, Stanley Keillor, (?), George Lumley, Clarence Newton, Harry

Silcox, Nellie Clark, Margaret Graham.
Teacher: James Brown.

Courtesy of Miss Sadie Graham.

April 1938 - Piano purchased with money from Christmas Concert - Janet McCallum.

November 12, 1938 - Mr. C. Lyons' tender had been accepted and work began for
installation of electricity. - Janet McCallum.

Compiled from the available Registers of the School. Curator.
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Standing, left to right: Teacher, Miss Agnes Jean lcCallum (Mrs..Phillip Camp-
bell), Alice Silcox (Mrs. Neil McLean), Ruby Adlington, Jean Piper
(Mrs. Eugene Zoller), Katherine Carruth (Mrs. Alex Scott), Blanche
Lumley (Mrs. Richard Rogerson), Muriel Piper (Mrs. William Campbell),
- 7 -, Mary Piper (Mrs. Leo Filmore).

Seated, left to right: William Piper, Clifford Horton, Harry Adlington, James
Silcox, George Adlington, Homer Carswell, Hilton Saxby, Bartley Willson.

Pictures Courtesy of Krs. F.H. Silcox (Edna).

Back Row;: 1904

Alberta Guest, Laura
Greham, teacher; Lydia
Belle Pollard; Nellie
Clark.

Seated;

Margaret Pollard, Edna
Luml ey .
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Leaving Class of 1905, No. 5, Dunwich.
Roy Piper, Margaret Pollard, Mabel Britton.
Nellie Clark, Laura Graham (teacher), Edna Lumley.

Picture Courtesy Mrs. F.H. Silcox (Edna)

Leaving Class of 1905, No. 5, Dunwich.

Left to right - Arthur Greaham, Lee Rycroft, St.Clair Liddell,
Ernest Graham, John Pollard and Laura Graham, teacher.

Ficture - Courtesy of Miss Sadie Graham.
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